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PENNSYLVANIA MUSEUM OF ART
PHILADELPHIA

TELEPHONE : 
GREENWOOD 1136CABLE ADDRESS: 

PENNMUSE MEMORIAL HALL

October 8, 1929.■■
m

Sir Arthur W. Currie, Principal, 
McGill University,
Montreal, Canada.

My dear Sir:

I am much interested in the relation of museums to 
college and university functions. That this may be one of much 
greater value than has been generally appreciated, I am convinced. 
It is, therefore, a great satisfaction to learn that McGill Uni 
versity is disposed to establish a general policy regarding its

I
museums.

I shall be very glad to undertake the survey you re­
month] ani ST accustomed0 to^Mrge1 f o^thï^work on^dred dollars 

a day and ex-oenses for the first five days, seventy-five dollars a 
day for the next five days, and fifty dollars a day thereaiter.
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of time reauired will depend upon your wishes 
I find it usually possible to 

When complex

The amount
and the difficulty of the situation.
ÆSat^teïÏÏÆnv^,°a Xfda^ëre often^lears 

£ Se“vl^ Æ S“rt t'a ZTentrite attention

and stimulate action.
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following information:
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A list of the museums with brief historyE
and description.

The administrative relation of the museums 
to the higher officers of the university, to each 
other, and to the teaching departments.

Expenditures of the museums during each of 
the past five years, classified as far as may be 
convenient.
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